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August 30, 1960 

eite9.40 1590" 
5000 WATTS 

Mr. Norman Maguire 
1420 Columbia Drive, N. E. 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

W E B S T E R B R O A D C A S T I N G CO. 

G A L E S B U R G , I L L I N O I S 

Dear OM: 

This will verify your reception of WAIK on the morning of 

August 24, 1960. What you heard was a monthly frequency check 

in conjunction with a monotoring service in Kansas City. 

We appreciate your interest and many t!ianks for the report. 

?3, 

F. C. Webster, Jr. 
President 

FCW/flw 


